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Ottawa, 3Ist March,1908.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

the 25th Instant,enclosing a Declaration by Mr.W.G.

Murphy, in connection with the W. 1 Sec. 19, 18, 28. w. i.M.

Gamblers Indian Reserve, and in reply uave to inform your

that this document cannot be accepted as a transfer of

the property from the late Jula Murphy to W.G.Murphy.

If Julia Murphy left a Will,it should be

forwarded to the Department, if she died intestate,swo

evidence should be furnished to that effect, also as to

the number and ages of her children, if any.

Should the heirs be xxxx of the full a

of twenty one years or over,and write in an Assignment.

of the property to W.C.Murphy,this Transfer would be

accepted by the Department, and the land placed in his

al be good enough to inform Mr.You w

phy accordingly.

Your obedient servant,

G.H.Theatley, Esq.

 Clndian Agent,

Fam Secy
Birtle,

Man.

Secretary
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